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February 14, 2025 
 
 
 
Lee Pavone, Sr. Mechanical Engineer 
Yonkers Public Schools 
One Larkin Center 
Yonkers, NY 10701 
 
Re:  E&R Additional Fees for MLK Fuel Tank Restoration CIP 10922 
 
Dear Lee, 
 
The following is a request for an amendment to E&R’s Service Contract referenced above.   
 
Our original fee did not include Construction Management as related to the Oil Tank Restoration 
Project at Martin Luther King School. 
 
E&R is proposing the above Construction Management Services for a lump sum amount of 
$10,000.00.  Less a balance of $4,850.00 in additional services under the original assignment.  
An amendment in the amount of $5,150.00 is required. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jack Eisenbach, P.E. 
President 
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